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From: Mariam.Kabaha@Economy.gov.il [mailto:Mariam.Kabaha@Economy.gov.il]
Sent: Sunday, May 08, 2016 1:21 PM
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Conference Line Number for Monday, June 6 4:30 Israel time — Conference call

H

ATT75492 1.jpg

From: Rami H zan

Sent: Friday, June 03, 2016 1:20 PM

To: 'Joel Reinstein'; 'Geri Shatz (gshatz@mail.com)'; 211 '217"; 'michali@tiyulacher.com’;
'‘Merav Raz'; '"Michael Biton'; Rami Hazan

Subject: FW: Conference Line Number for Monday, June 6

Shalom,

Please see below the call-in info for Monday, June 6 at 4:30pm
Israel time (9:30 edt)

looking forward to speaking to you

Shabbat Shalom,

Rami

Rami Hazan | JNF- KKL Israel Emissary, New England
T 617.423.0999 ext.813 1C617.947.3976 1 F617.423.08881 rhazan@inf.org 1 inf.org
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halom,

Please see below the call-in info for Monday, June 6 at 4:30pm

Israel time (9:30 edt)

looking forward to speaking to you

Shabbat Shalom,

Rami

Rami Hazan | JNF- KKL Israel Emissary, New England

T 617.423.0999 ext.813 |C 617.947.3976 | F617.423.08881 rhazan@jnf.org | inf.org

From: Grace Cataldo

Sent: Friday, June 03, 2016 9:19 AM

To: Rami Hazan

Subject: Conference Line Number for Monday, June 6

Toll-Free Dial In: 1-877-885-3221

Passcode: 8799302

Security Code: 6181

If you have Israel based participants they can use the international toll free number below. US

participants dial using the US toll free number above. Everyone will enter the same passcode and

join the same line.

The # to dial from Israel is 180 921 2817

Grace Cataldo | NorthEast COE Administrative Assistant/Receptionist

78 Randall Ave, Rockville Centre, NY 11570

T 516.678.6805 ext.802| F516.593.7243 Igcataldo@inf.org | inf.org

http://jnfus.tumblr.com/

ATT52726 2.jpg ATT84515 3.jpg ATT24278 4.jpg ATT79409 5.jpg ATT52403 6.jpg

16:30 -17:30 naini™ "N~ meeting-id e ith Yeruham!2~S” :30 -.NX 4:30,2016 '11'2 6 "2 DI'.

n Qinn
D'5011 D'V «
Toll-Free Dial In: 1-877-885-3221
Passcode: 8799302
Security Code: 6181

phone meeting-ride with Yeruham
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Sent: Sunday, June 05, 2016 12:24 PM
To: NLIODNX 22!

Cc: Avital Shneller; Rachel Jacobson Gold; Seth Goldstein; 1'nw TYOX ;102 OND'n;

Yairshamir
Subject:T2Inn D'NIIN II'D -1NN DYW

2 DY,

97y NN - 0"2NNY YIiNn IND 1NX DIpN2 was'nY DA TWOX -.0NN'2 18:00 Nnyw1 wan 1NN
(ONIN'S M0 NI'KITAN NN NNX XX 1P NN 115W NIIDN Oy NNl 1NaX (?009

NILYInn NNX YW N2 IN'X TN YN 2N INXRY .DNIMN' 'Y 11'0Y 'y WRIY 710X,
2IND21'VN WRY DY ponin - 1nn2 1150 1"xn

12:30 pm Depart from Shalem College to Kibbutz
Ramat Rachel

1:00 pm Depart by helicopter from Kibbutz Ramat Rachel
toward the Arava

2:15 pm Arrive to Hatzeva

Tour of the Vidor Visitor Center

Meeting with the Dr. Eyal Blum, head of the
Arava council, Yonatan Weitzman, CEO of
Avoda lIvrit, and local residents

3:45 pm Depart from Hatzeva

16:00 - land in yerucham soccer field

4:15 pm Arrive to a local Bedouin village

4:30 pm Meeting with Elad Shamir, head of the Arab
Sector Program at the Volunteering Association,

and local Bedouin volunteers.

5:45 pm Depart from the Bedouin village

6:00 pm Arrive to Yerucham
Tour of Yerucham, led by Mayor Michael Biton

6:45 pm Dinner with Mayor Michael Biton at a local home

as part of project Mevashlot
8:00 pm Depart Yerucham toward Jerusalem
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From: Gila Rockman rmailto:gilar@shalem.ac.ill
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2016 2:30 PM
To: NOIBX 21!
Subject: D'"INXN NIYW21 6.62 D'NIIN NXIAp DY NXVINN WUNRY OY waon
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DN YW NINYXNN YY1 DIpAN 1191 D'TAIYY DNANKD L 1ITR] DN .
.17:00 NI2'202 DN N'NIY NN INE 14:30 NI2'A02 D'YYYIN'M NRXY 011ONN 11NN
WX OW 1TMI90 11Xy NX D'RNNY 01D 2ANPpN AT DIFNNN DI D'YTA (2D 1INIX
nxyInn.
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From: Edeet Abrahami [mailto:edeet.ab@ono.ac.il]
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 1:16 PM

To: NLIOBN 1'1'; Tova Hartman; leas; yuval elbashan; Yehuda Bar Shalom; neta zarivatch;
yaniv yitshak
Subject: RE: DNIN' DY NW'AD DINN

MYON XY NT |11 N1'Nan,

D''IWON D'D0I D'TVIN [DND:
11:30-6/6 2

10:30-18:00 7/6 |2
13:30-16:00 8/6 |"a
10:30-18:00 9/6 |"2
11:30-18:00 14/6 |

12:51 07/06/2017 11 102 YXOM


mailto:yaniv@ylc.Qrg.il
mailto:edeet.ab@ono.ac.il

qwnn 2016 11 07
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13:00-16:00 |'2 15/6

From: nOIBXR 2'1' [mailto:vaniv@vlc.org.ill

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 1:00 PM

To: Edeet Abrahami <edeet.ab@ono.ac.il>; Tova Hartman <tovahartman@ono.ac.il>;
leas <leas@ono.ac.il>; yuval elbashan <elbashan@ono.ac.il>; Yehuda Bar Shalom
<yehudabarshalom@ono.ac.il>; neta zarivatch <neta@ono.ac.il>; yaniv yitshak
<yaniv.yitshak@gmail.com>

Subject: re:DNIN' DY NY'AD DINN

[10'2 5XoM S¥ nia o'yl Y"an 0NN Y, .
TVIN TIVAN 1D2"'NNNY D'9SNNYN NIANA NIA'Y! Y X WNannd nodan "IN
?17:00 Nnywl 25.5-11WHN DN

an

NuUi&N 1*1!

DN N'MIPID NMvIN

novINN WX NV AT

n'~C M36595202

7601432005 71!
yaniv@ylc.org.il

17"Nn DN NMipn nx1in
00500 TIp'™M

onin'

http: "Awvw .yeruham.co.!'mPag...

From: Edeet Abrahami rmailto:edeet.ab@ono.ac.ill
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 12:49 PM
To: Tova Hartman; nOIOX 1'1'; leas; yuval elbashan; Yehuda Bar Shalom; neta zarivatch;

yaniv yitshak
Subject: DNIN' DYV NW'AD DIXN

h

AWN NN NYY N2 NYRAD 0NN’ QY 9'NY '1AY DDONIDSNNYNIL NW'AD OXNY N1'Ivn
Jndnann "a mIX NP ,104 5nxa 0Upnn

)DIYY 12 DTN NN %21 L |wadK DAt ,nvan Na1o L[10'a YXOM L noun 1(
:0'"MYON D'TVIN Pnd

15:00 INX 14:30-1 29/5

11:30-1 30/5

14:00-18:00 |'a nvw 5D 31/5
10:30-18:00 |'2 NVW 9D 5/6

AN TVIAN dNim NNY 1011 DDONIVATY D210 NX 12ND NIX

,N9D1 O

1012 SXO™M 12 07/06/2017 12:51
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17:00 -18:00

18:00 -20:00

20:00 -22:00

[10'2 HNO™M

,D11]

'"MNIAIN N' 1YY
n%N1n n1'om

nonin
1IX N'TPNN NP

03-5311841
03-5356120
edeet.ab@ono.ac.il DUNIT

www.ono.ac.il

--0I15Y 12 AT 0N Yar L jwadbN Yar ,noan nalv Lot YNom LnoaN 21 DN OV 9'NY
N%N1NN '] .NIX NP L, 104 Ynx

oniN'S NN

.AX N2 —TINNN TN YN OXIN -nN0DIpNN DO'NXXI' NN'ND n:)lwn) alNM2 DN 0D"M'vX N'a
N'2IN IN'OR(

oY "n,

12 "NTIAY2 NTAVAT 21V XY K10 DWW TN XN YW N21NYN 0PI ANpn 'wOw DI
DNOW NTIAYN '2'NN NN DA 'Y D'axyni.

S5Y D'NIN'AI D'IPN DY NN YW PMyn IpNNA NITTOXNN 'NOIN 1ITANA D'AXYAN YW NTIavn

NIXYY K122 DONX NIMMI '9NNN 1IN NRIMN CTROIP NHIXA X .0MAIN DNIXY NIMIPA WIN'Y NIpdv
0'2'90NN Yy VIOl DMIXINN NN

IN'N 2IN12 DNMN'A DY'WX (A X N 19:30 nywa 7/6-n 'whw Or
N'2IN(.

ow nxnal

Draxynnl 1IN

13 07/06/2017 12:51
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20:00 -20:30

22:00 -00:00
2016 "11' 08

T O

08:00-10:00

10:00-14:30

10:15-14:15

14:30 -15:00

511X N'2 — 'DaIY 052-2713074 '01' 2In OXIN - 2pY' D1p DI'D NA'ON 9'9PY DI'X NIPT

'MYNX DY nw'ab

I'm'12 NN Ny'ol

nON NN NXYIN — 02-9977108 D'DANN 'DNIN 2D D'INTIA '] NN NN NXYINA )

D'DAXRN 2NN YD YW NaIN NINDI -T99172 NAX IPA N'XINK —-|'M]

0'192 [2TIVN 119 —)08-6598202 [1'D( ['N'11 NLN NMITX NXVINL ONN' NMY SY ['ONIA N

wann nipa noNnNn DI'0O 0'501 0'0YD
D'"pann DN
['M"2a nHYna

nmipn nxyvin
.06.16 DNniIqr.A,
10:15 11:15 ,|" NDDIN2 ,NXIN 'AX ,NXVINN

5P TI2'21 'm"2 YW naxn

['M"2YY 11:15 11:30 [ND Tv'My DY 'poy 1% NIN'D - ['N'1 1YW 1101 1I'D
N5y 11:45 12:00 ND'1D2 O'TII' .21Y' 2121 1'0 Ny2 N9y Yy HY1 110N
NI1DY N1DYIND.

NAIY P NP NI IY'Y N'AN L,N192IND 9NN DY waon

N5y 12:00 12:45 No5nNin ,NMI%Y 5w 12001 1Xp 1I'0 :'naa 1Y

['M'122 1NN DY, LOI' ANIN LI'N AKX YNIN YW 1200 INRY21E ,NNImyn
NITpn NY'w 13:00 14:00 D'M'MY Wasnl 0D'INX NNINX ,AXMN

nITpn nY'w 14:00 14:15 DID'O

**x 14:15 wnon 1ayn pobTIn NINN21 D'Ad12 NN Ny'0l

n'HYYIN'D Ny'oa

15:00 -16:00Nn1p 236 17N UNIW!' ND1D —050-9498886|N0OY ONIN V1A AXI'WN DY

16:00 -16:30

16:30 -17:300VY 11N A0 YdIn—

nownnn

n'nis ny'ol

4 nnip DYHYIN' DINY NYIA 3 INYIvI

)02-5005404( |"'OWT2I1A DINW+'NIA TVI2

17:30 -19:00 2'aN YNY Ny
19:00 -21:002'2aN 5N "IN |2 "M'X DY 1TIWN —1OXIND'T 2IXP]
19:00 -20:3020:30 -19:00,2016 "21'2 8 "1 DI' JIONIX1DT 2IXPN

[10'2 ONO™M

yaviadho@gmail.com( —5XW' 19! 2'aX DN ,86 [IDN ONA!
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T 01

20:30 -21:00 2'aX YNa naw!
21:00 -23:30 nxX" M'R Dy

2016 11" 09

n o

08:00-10:00 2'2X YNY ny'o
08:30-09:30 nxnM

10:00-11:00121Y nop N'a —077-7350700 NIOX 21N ONIN-0D'DIYD [IN'Y IV
51V9pON)512 TN (

11:00-11:30 n'nm's ny'ol

11:30-12:30yY'211011 N'D10054-7972826 1A NONY)IT nyTINa 0'v1o (NNIN
DOXNW 212 Wy ,N'OXNXID NTIAYY 190N N'a,001 021N ,2'AX YN ND'DI11IN]D — ,054-5392767
T'ANI'A 21NN ,N0'012NIRND YW 17 IN 16 DIV 10T X' NYOXIXID Ty 1900 N'aY nD'on.

,N17 NTIN
.19 N2AIWN TINA TINA NN ;)2 9V NINNY TIKND 1INIX

NN ANNW ONOM 12 VINONW TYI9N NN 1D ]AIND 1INAN .10:00/10:30 nywa Y'Nn' 013N
5N NO'DIANIN] DUPN' DIIN .AWNANI NLIION NIATA NYWI NNIN .INVAN DY [12110N
NTIAYY 190N N'2Y ND'IN UOXW 212 W'Y N'ON'NID NTIaYY 1900 Nt ,001 DYIND L2'AN
YA 21002 ,N0'0N2NIND YW 17 IN 16 D'IYW 1T X' N'YONNYNID

D'PAYIND ['2N TN XIN YNI'™N .XWI12 NNINN WY D' NNYWYW DINTNN NX NHIXN "IN
.Anono

Inmy an n'n'v

,NJ111

YO 11011 910

niMMm eh np'n-bpn N'0ITILO
NnNwpnn '09: sofitanuce@gmail.com 054-5392767

221 YOny
N eh np'J'bpn N'OITIVOI 'Y D'O"IY NNINY 1!
NNYpnNn '019: atalial2@gmail.com ,054-7972826

,22A0 DAYV
miyy w01V NNINY 1w

NUIDN 2'2' NNN ,13:26 NYW1 2016 2'19N1 19 1'INN2 <yanivgod@gmail.com>:

TN D'OWIN'Y NT'N2 X"N2 AT ON. 9.6 7'IXN2 11:30 NI2'20D2 V'anY 221' DNI'n DIYYW N'Oony
12:30 ;M

1201'2 D'ONY D''1D0N D'0YDA YD NX Y 'YW 1TDA Nl NTNA]

[I0'2 98O NNN ,18:58 Nyw1 2016 219X 17 7'INN2 <michaelbiton70@gmail.com>:

NNy YN
12'w' 0'pTIA NdWOYRIL YW ATy e
T1200 YD

1012 SXO™M 15 07/06/2017 12:51
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IND'N
< "1 NNyt ,10:26 2016 '19N2 T A m atalial2@gmail.coma 174 >
INOM DIDY
12N NIYW1 9.6.20162 'wn 0I'a NNINN 'MW [INM NO'W YW XWN2 0100 DX 1YY NITIIVA 1NN
J'129 DITAN DDIND 12 Y12WN 19002 FTNM DM NT 1V NON'XID NTIAYY 1900 N*21 )10:00-14:00(
?7N1'NAN "MIWON NT DNN
N2 NTIN
210 yiaw gl
N'oNYI D10
NOYNY PN
12'w' D'PTI2 NDWONI DY ATIvR 2
T120n D
wom
1A NNy ,10:26 2016 "ONA 17 N2 >atalial2@gmail.com< and:
,INOM DKW
12N NIYW1 9.6.20162 'wmn 0I'a NNINN MY [N NO'W YW XYW D1ON DX 1YY NI'TIIVA 1NN
U9 21TAN DDIND 12 V1AW 190N "TR DM DT 1YXO( NON'XID NTI2YY 190N N*11 )10:00-14:00(
?N1'NAN "IWON NT DN
N2 NTIN
210 yiaw gl
N'YNYI 'OI0
9.6 1'IXN2 11:30 NI2'20D2 V'ANY 201' XD DIYY N'ONy .
1IN1'2 D'IDNY D'1DO0N D'LIYN YD NX Y 'NYY 1TD2 ATl NT'N2
12:30 -14:30 onnN'Y namn
14:30 - 15:00 nowYl1 nim'nn
15:00 -16:30 S0 DXXI NNT NYTIN1 D'01D (TIoO'n NP D'LITIVD NIAIVN D'NIIN -N'Y700IN NNODWN qpra
nowY —)NININ
1n21 nnnwa

NANIAN P2 NAIMD 'NOW NN N'OAIN 21T DXL DNIKD DIXT ,OW
JOXN P21 N 1T

5w 10 5510 ,05wn NN L NDINE MR

.1P21 DN DXL [AIAD YYOND MINNN NTMIN NANTN YW Mivawn [1'ph L |ivny
niy ar oo AN

INTIN

Tal Ohana

Deputy Mayor

Yeruham municipality
050-4408806

1012 SXO™M 16 07/06/2017 12:51
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[10'2 HNO™M

NINIX Y0
DIPN NNYNNI N'1AD
DN’ NXYIN UKD

n"iIpn nyTINn
nNn: Karen Worb <worb @khuia.org>
02/06/2016:16:01 "IN (GMT+00:00)
ON: "'talyeruham@gmail.com' <talyeruham @gma.il.com>
pny
1111 9-1 DNIN'Y TN AITR DWW 1Pt TRWI

S0 ",

NIX 1'DNY MNNY ViIAawn NN'RD %Y DTN 21w

L' 9-1 DN TAN AN SW Iptan 11y ivn 2'xn L, nnn'ed qjwnna

.DTPNNY N"Y NIYIRD DTIR

12"y nniwnb
321N N'Nw D 12:00 X221 12:30 NyW1 NHOXINN IRXT D'MINN -

DI'YXNL "NIYWaNn 0'WIN" OV waon/1iprad NIpT 45 XOI( NVW MNXpn -
JT'MY2 NIAYYNAN ['VIA1 pON ‘W DN

2I1I9NNY' D'I'WX NND DAl 1DYAY/I'N D'WY NND NY T2 wp2ll
MROBOTICA" 2 1pa1 XY -

"0I%N NIDN" NX 9'0INY Wp2al ,0P'"'INdN YW 'T'MyN INNX2A PN 1%nna -
"...N1a IND" uYwinn

%W 212721 10'a XD oy I'on 1%nna -
J1'oN YW nm pond j1v'a YXom Sw a31Y 1viox' omaimn S
J1'0N Nt YKo Sw 131Y% giox' DA Y prm S

SY D'OPUINDN NN AT DX DXND'MY Wpal ,NAIXY D'NNY o0 A
Sw winn COOP~ 0p"ND ,0mMNNN ,0DI'N NNRIVA IND 1'va n'"p
.0'PNYNN Al ,NN2I0N

15NN N'12 DIpN1d LJI01A SXO'™ YW Tiwna DUpPNN DID'0ON NN'WW wpll -
.0nNmn

N1 NY1VD qIN'wY NoXnl NTIN 21

,N>112

17 07/06/2017 12:51



qwnn 2016 "1 09
n o

Ny
Karen Worb
Projects Liaison
English Speaking Countries Department
Keren Hayesod-UIA
Phone: (02) 670-1898

Mobile: (050) 630-0754

email: worb@khuia.org
www.kh-uia.org.il

9.6 115N A1IXN 2

Tal Ohana

Deputy Mayor
Yeruham municipality
050-4408806

NININ Y0
DIpn NXONNI N"1AD
DN NXYIN WX

nnMpn nyTIn
NnXn: Karen Worb <worb @khuia.org>
26/05/2016:07:19 7*axn (GMT+02:00)
ON:'Tal Ohana' <talyeruham @ gmail.com>
pniy
NWI1:RE: DNIN'2 LP'*INDY TN D'NYINN YW 1Ip*]

50 ",

N1 9-0 YW J'INNN IN2IYW VPTIND NNNY "N

NOIN DAl 14:00-16:00 NIYWN |2 NWY1 NN '9'0IN/M'DYN OX 12 DTIN NN D00 DN

1012 SXO™M 18 07/06/2017 12:51
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16:30 -20:30

17:00 -18:00

20:00 -21:00

20:30 -22:00

22:00 -23:30

22:00 -22:30

[10'2 HNO™M

.16:00 NyYwWI 1'Vvin WK NKR WIAD]

LTIo'N P Sw D'oon D'op'inog D'MIINY NIXIND NX11 ,0N1N'12 1'oNn Nt

.0NN'™ Y0 N'YYXINA DNYY N'anNn D'NINN 108> 12:00-14:00

PN v prn oy - 0DpTNSN YW TIMVN INKND 9010 ,0NIN' 1'ol 1Ipta 14:00-16:00
.ONN' NXVIN WX DIPpN NRONNI1 N1AD L,NINIX Y01 TI0'N

102 DXO™M , 0NN 'Y WURY DY NW'aD 16:00-17:00

N'YXINY narn nyv'ol 17:00-19:00

\oon Yy nTIn

ne
vIapY XY
'St [Ivnw
A''nY J1'n '90
n'OwiN'a N'YIE'Y YW NN
TIT 92'N 'MYIN —1712'2X 271'1 Nwn NIInN
(™2 102 YXd'A -TN 'Y NN'Y)T 171' DY ONIN
71nA 1702,
22:00 'w'mn( 21y0 YN [IVY).
nTIn
00:39 2016 11'2 9 1*AXN], "Rami Hazan"™ <rhazan@jnf.org> 2and
noYw 1wy 0'Iyn "X
Rami Hazan | INF- KKL Israel Emissary, New England
T 617.423.0999 ext.813<tel:617.423.0999;813>|F 617.423.0888]|
rhazan@jnf.org <mailto:%20rhazan@jnf.org> | jnf.org<http://www.jnf.org/>
On 8 2016 "1, at 16:27, Merav Raz Yeruham
<mraz.yerllham@gmail.com<mailto:mraz.yerllham@gmail.com>> wrote:
'n,
21:30 1210 ONW |IVW?
11
19 07/06/2017 12:51
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qwnn 2016 "1 09
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ah
,02%w 17vya NN 1271 YIN
2029 D'RNN NYW IT'NK]
nTImn

m

Rami Hazan | INF- KKL Israel Emissary, New England

T 617.423.0999 ext.813<tel:617.423.0999;813> |F 617.423.0888]|
rhazan @ jnf.org<mailto:rhazan@jnf.org> <mailto:%
20rhazan@jnf.org<mailto:20rhazan@ jnf.org>> | jnf.org<http://jnf.org>
<http://www.jnf.org/>

On 8 2016 "11'2, at 7:30, Merav Raz Yeruham
<mraz.yeruham@gm ail.com<mailto:mraz.yemham@gmail.com>
<maillo:mraz.vemham@gmail.com<maillo:mraz.vemham@gmail.com>>> wrote:

N
27vY2 1NN IX 11VN DA 12T Nnw)
ann vinwY nonn

20

nNN ,13:46 nyw1 2016 "' 8 7'INN]1 Merav Raz Yeruham
<mraz.veruham@gm ail.com<mailto:mraz.veruham @ gmail.com>
<mailto:mraz.veruham@gm ail.com<mailto:mraz.veruham @ gmail.com>>>:

'‘m ',

ONAIW! IV NN IN 21:00 2 NN YIAW D'M'N TNN2 1279 921N DND ?
1n

1N

D'2NWN NIN'D NYNIn

oniMt

052-7468696

Merav Raz
Director of Resources Developement
Yeruham

™ 21N
D'aINWN NIN'D NYNIn
oniMt

052-7468696
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2016 21' 11
niv

nbw or

2016 11 12
N oI

nbw or

09:00 -22:30
2016 11" 13
2 o

nbw or

nbw or

08:00 -00:00
08:00 -09:00
10:00 -11:00

12:51 07/06/2017

Merav Raz

Director of Resources Developement

Yeruham

n'm

72 N'TI 0OV N XD YXN

vIapY XY

DTN DYNT D'AN —NIVIAY 21y

o"TIn' DY'NT 0'AN —NIVIAY

NIIAD NXVIN -NIVIQY
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NNNAL RN ('Y NXNN NTYX
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ITNYTIN2 D'019N -1 21D Ny

NnLuIbNX 2"

DN N'MIPN NID'N

noyvinn /KT
598086 @n "D Z0Y

- 760143 3350 '
yaniv@ylc.org.il
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30500 TIp'n
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From: Merav Raz Yeruham [mailto:mraz.yeruham@gmail.com]

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2016 8:34 AM

To: NOIBN 2!

21

|

| .

M A
|

I

nonx

1102 bxom


mailto:yaniv@ylc.org.il
mailto:mraz.yeruham@gmail.com

13 wnn 2016 I

a1 or

Cc:JIu'a 9N
Subject: RE: nT11y NW'AD :1wn

ON2'n DY DNINN 2.
08:29 2016 11'2 13 7*AXN2, "NULIOX 2"1'" <yaniv@ylc.org.il>an>

110 P12 21,
oI'n nr?

NoWYY yianh r1dn m Yy 1N XY KXo D

NOIDX 21!

DN NMMIPD DA

NOYINN UK ITIVIE 21T
2025931.086 N~12

T';j 0528760143
yaniv@ylc.org.il

17"n DN N'MIpN NXvIN
80500 TIp'm

onn'
http:fikNww.yeruham.00.1mPag...

—_——— = — —

From: Merav Raz Yeruham [mailto:mraz.yeruham@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2016 10:44 AM

To: 217 *21T; NOIDN 2"2' ;|10 DNI'™N

Cc:%om

Subject: Re: nTIQy NW'AD :1wn

ONO™M YW nowha 10:00 2 2PN W | IXn
.NNY an
an
08:30 2016 11'2 10 71*INN2, "Y1N *T" >dovi@tiyulacher.com<1na:

"MYOHN Y

Y Samsung® 1'woNn NHwl

nNMIpn nyTIN
192! :NNN <michali@tiyulacher.com>
22:35 09/06/2016 ' XN (GMT+02:00)
JN:Merav Raz Yeruham <mraz.yeruham@gmail.com>
210 217 :pn1y <dovi@tiyulacher.com>
NWI): Re: NTI2Y NW'AD

1 'n
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From: Merav Raz Yeruham rmaNto:mraz.vemham@gmailLcoml
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2016 2:39 PM

To: 10 217 ;90 ;102 ONXD'™

Subject: DonIN' Dy hbRhbA ]'INWP'D IIYUNY VT -12TNn DIN'RY
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From: Grace Cataldo
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 1:59 PM
To: Rami Hazan

Subject: RE: call in info

25

0'2NYN NIN'D NYNIn

onin!

052-7468696

Merav Raz

Director of Resources Developement

Yeruham

07/06/2017 12:51
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Hi Rami,

You're all set for 6/14 at 9:30am

Toll-Free Dial In: 1-877-885-3221
Passcode: 8799302

Security Code: 6181

ATTB83605 2.jpg

If you have lIsrael based participants they can use the international toll ree
number below. US participants dial using the US toll free number above. Everyone will
enter the same passcode and join the same line.

The # to dial from Israel is 180 921 2817

Grace Cataldo | NorthEast COE Administrative Assistant/Receptionist

78 Randall Ave, Rockville Centre, NY 11570

T516.678.6805 ext.802| F516.593.7243 |gcataldo@jnf.org<mailto:gcataldo@jnf.org> |
jnf.org <http://www.jnf.org/>

[cid:3C42A2F11FF1C1BA7A7D41D631 D316922BBEA157@ 1] <http://www.jnf.org/>

[cid:78FBBE72A292B62FB3BEDAL17CFIAC4BEOBF51CCF@1]
<https://www.facebook.com/jewishnationalfund>
[cid:D24596687EF99304EB7F814F750CD7947084AF89@ 1]
<https://twitter.com/INFUSA> [cid:471090AD2D2CB90BAD4C27D7298245BB275A80D7
@1] <http://www.youtube.com/user/jewishnationalfund/featured>
[cid:D6ESBCCODB0752D7881C432040F710EFEFACD282@1]

<http ://www.jnf.org/donate/>

http://jnfus.tumblr.com/
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From: Rami Hazan
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 1:54 PM
To: Grace Cataldo
Subject: call in info
Hi
Ineed a call in info for Tuesday 14 at 9:30am
Thanks
Rami Hazan | INF- KKL Israel Emissary, New England
T617.423.0999 ext.813 |C 617.947.3976 | F617.423.0888| rhazan@jnf.org <mailto:%
20rhazan@jnf.org> | jnf.org <http://www.jnf.org/>
[cid:BOF72229E268CE65FEDB848AF39CA895D52C0223@ 1] <http://www.jnf.org/>
[cid:476BE45D EA02 FOA58 DF16CFD FOA9DAOGE E3AA3FA@ 1]
<https://www.facebook.com/jewishnationalfund>
[cid:E4ADE15DDEFI9DOE90EE9ACS577DD676854147TEC3C@1] <https://twitter.com/>
[cid:1A5A393AAAAA2DEF9C4947D32AC6F85027CB7E9S@ 1]
ATT65696 3.jpg
<http://www.youtube.com/user/jewishnationalfund/featured>
ATT40824 4.jpg ATTI97266 5.jpg ATT37051 6.jpg ATT10851 7.jpg ATT82544 8.jpg
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From: Rami Hazan
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2016 3:42 PM

To: 211 217" "Geri Shatz (gshatz@mail.com)': 'Joel Reinstein'; '"Michael Biton';

'michali@tiyulacher.com'; 'Merav Raz'; Rami Hazan
Subject: RE: call in info

Shalom,

07/06/2017 12:51
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halom,

ATT37987 2.jpg

Following are the call-in details for our onference call

on Tuesday June 21 at 9:30am EDT, 4:30pm Israel time.

Toll-Free Dial In: 1-877-885-3221
Passcode: 8799302
Security Code: 6181

Ifyou have Israel based participants they can use the international
toll free number below. US participants dial using the US toll free
number above. Everyone will enter the same passcode and join

the same line.

The # to dial from Israel is 180 921 2817
Passcode: 8799302

Rami

Rami Hazan | JNF- KKL Israel Emissary, New England
T 617.423.0999 ext.813 |C 617.947.3976 | F617.423.08881 rhazan@jnf.org | jnf.org

From: Rami Hazan

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2016 3:14 PM

To: 1N 217" 'Geri Shatz (gshatz@mail.com)'; 'Joel Reinstein'; "Michael Biton';
'michali@tiyulacher.com’; 'Merav Raz'

Subject: FW: call in info

Thanks and Chag Sameach

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

The # to dial from lIsrael is 180 921 2817

Grace Cataldo | NorthEast COE Administrative Assistant/Receptionist
78 Randall Ave, Rockville Centre, NY 11570
T 516.678.6805 ext.802| F516.593.7243 Igcataldo@jnf.org | jnf.org

http://jnfus.tumblr.com/

From: Rami Hazan

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 1:54 PM
To: Grace Cataldo

Subject: call in info

Hi
| need a call in info for Tuesday 14 at 9:30am

Thanks

Rami Hazan | JNF- KKL Israel Emissary, New England
T 617.423.0999 ext.813 |C 617.947.3976 | F617.423.08881 rhazan@jnf.org | jnf.org

ATTO01598 3.jpg ATT09177 4.jpg ATT54993 5.jpg ATT35855 ATT60938
11.jpg 12.jpg
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From: Rami Hazan

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2016 3:18 PM

To: 'Geri Shatz (gshatz@mail.com)’

Cc: Rami Hazan

Subject: Save the date for Yerucahm Taskforce Conference Call - June 28 at 11:30am
EST

Shalom JNF Yerucham Taskforce members and Yerucham fans,

We'd love to discuss and share with you an update on a few

important topics related to Yerucham . So please join us for a

conference call on Tuesday, June 28th, at 11:30am EDT.

Toll-Free Dial-In: 1-877-885-3221
Passcode: 8799302

From Israel, please use the international toll-free number below.

The # to dial from lIsrael is 180 921 2817
Passcode: 8799302

Please reply to this email to RSVP.

Shabbat Shalom and looking forward to being on the call with you.

Geri & Ramii

Rami Hazan | JNF- KKL Israel Emissary, New England
T 617.423.0999 ext.813 |C 617.947.3976 | F617.423.08881 rhazan@jnf.org | jnf.org

ATT27124 3.jpg ATT86153 4.jpg
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Invitation 16:00 -15:30: 2210 NXVIN NIXY''NN [D0X [NI' DY [1920 NN'Y @ Wed Jul 6, 2016 3:30pm -4:30pm

IDT) (yohan atlan((

invite.ics

JAIN NXVIN NIXVY'Nin nn'vy

When

Wed Jul 6, 2016 3:30pm - 4:30pm Jerusalem
Calendar

yohan atlan

Who

e Yohan Atlan

-organizer

< michaelb

e Yaniv Afuta

Going?

Yes -

Maybe -

No more options »

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this courtesy email at the account michaelb@ylc.org.il
because you are an attendee of this event.

To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event.
Alternatively you can sign up for a Google account at
https://www.google.com/calendar/ and control your notification settings for

1012 SXO™M 47 07/06/2017 12:51


mailto:michaelb@ylc.org.il
https://www.google.com/calendar/

wnin 2016 o1 06

T O

16:00 -17:00

[10'2 HNO™M

your entire calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSV P

response. Learn More.
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All the best,

Yaara Newman
Tour Operator

IGT Israel & Global Travel

ITINN MIX NNN'Y
INTNO' N7 OX NINIY NNYX -2

Tel +972-2-5619990 #2391Cell +972-50-2504474 | igt.co.il | W

Wocte Tiitona Poap'c PKkps

From:|10'2 O983'n [mailto:michaelb@vlc.org.ill

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2016 12:24 PM

To: Yaara Newman <vaara@igt.co.il>; nOION 1'1' <vaniv@vlc.org.il>

Cc: vaniv@vlc.org.il
Subject:nINYwn :2vWN jinsa

:NNN <Yaara Newman >yaara@igt.co.il

29X michaelb@ylc.org.il
pny yaniv@ylc.org.il
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Yaara Newman
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Forwardedmessage
From: Danny Shahaf <danny@worldclubtravel.com>
Date: 2016-06-07 11:10 GMT+03:00
Subject: E-Ticket - (BITTON/MICHAEL MR) - 10JUL - Luton
To: 1102 MIY'X (ilanab70@gmail.com) <ilanab70@ gmail.com>, Melvyn Carter
<melvyn@melvyncarter.co.uk>
Cc: Merav Raz Yeruham (mraz.yeruham@gmail.com)
<mraz.yeruham@ gmail.com>

ELECTRONIC PASSENGER TICKET

WORLD CLUB TRAVEL

World Club Travel Ltd. | 6 Park Walk, London | Greater London, SW10 0AD |020 3055 0920

This is the confirmation
You need to provide this document and a valid passport at the check-in/ba

PLEASE ENSURE THE NAME(S) ARE CORRECT AND CONTACT US FOR ANY
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World Club Booking Referen

Airline bookii

BITTON/I

Travel itinerar

arr.22:35 dep. 19:00 London Luton Tel Aviv Yafo Ben Gurion Intl LY 313

Seats: Allocated at Check-In | Flight Duration: 05:35 | Boeing 737-800 | Class: Economy | Dep terminal: Terminal 3 |

arr.19:50 dep. 13:00 Tel Aviv Yafo Ben Gurion Intl London Luton LY 21

Seats: Allocated at Check-In | Flight Duration: 04:50 | Boeing 767-300/300er | Class: Economy | Arr termina
RESERVATIOf

E-Ticl

LY: 114 1743593185 FOR BITTON/f

Passport and Visa

Please ensure that you hold all required Passports and Visas for your entire journey. For assistance in o
of the above please do not hesitate t

Online check-in El Al

For the extensive itinerary online, please click the fol

All times are local times. Some airports do charge a local de!

[1b'a SXOM By accepting the reservation above, you are bound by our terms anc
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Out of office .
For urgent enquiries after office hours please contact UK +44 Z
nan
0'2NEN NIN'D NN
pnN!
052-7468696
Merav Raz
Director of Resources Developement
Yeruham
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Forwarded message
From: Danny Shahaf <danny@worldclubtravel.com>
Date: 2016-06-07 11:10 GMT+03:00
Subject: E-Ticket - (BITTON/MICHAEL MR) - 10JUL - Luton
To: 110'2 NIY'N (ilanab70@gmail.com) <ilanab70@ gmail.com>, Melvyn Carter
<melvyn@melvyncarter.co.uk>
Cc: Merav Raz Yeruham (mraz.yeruham@gmail.com)
<mraz.yeruham@gma.il.com>
ELECTRONIC PASSENGER TICKET
WORLD CLUB TRAVEL
World Club Travel Ltd. | 6 Park Walk, London | Greater London, SW10 OAD | 020 3055 0920
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

Seats: Allocated at Check-In | Flight Duration: 05:35 | Boeing 737-800 | Class: Economv | Dep terminal: Terminal 3 |

arr.19:50 dep. 13:00 Tel Aviv Yafo Ben Gurion Intl London Luton LY 21

Seats: Allocated at Check-In | Flight Duration: 04:50 | Boeing 767-300/300er | Class: Economv | Arr termina
RESERVATIOf

E-Ticl

LY: 114 1743593185 FOR BITTON/I

Passport and Visa

Please ensure that you hold all required Passports and Visas for your entire journey. For assistance in o
of the above please do not hesitate t

Online check-in El Al

For the extensive itinerarv online, please click the fol

All times are local times. Some airports do charge a local dep

[1b'a SXOM By accepting the reservation above, you are bound by our terms anc
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From:[10'2 YX2'n rmailto:michaelb@vlcora.N1

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 12:36 PM

To: Nir Arkin; nOIDX 2'2! ;'l')EJﬂZl Nn'aN

Cc: NINIX Y0 ; Mickush Gmail
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Nir Arkin
CEO
[10'2 X0

Head Of Family Office

6 Hachoshlim St.. Buildina C 6th floor. 4672406 Herzliva
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From:|10'2 YX2'n rmailto:michaelb@vlc.org.in

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 3:26 PM
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
Tel +972-2-5619990 #239| Cell +972-50-2504474 |igt.co.il | *J
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To:IpNIT0 NN

Cc:TIT |2 n9* ;210 DI YN ;'I'JDJ'\J n'ax ;|")IDN 'M'N ;NOIBN 2"
Subject: Re:1I12'X '11n '2'Xpn

ONNN NOWON D'l |'N.
11'20 TIWN DY0AI NXYIAN DYOA NIYITIN NIXPAIDN M D'ANDN M 2 (1950 'Y NHw

,A7 T12D2

NLIBN 2"

DNIN' NXVIN WNAY Ty
onN' Nn'!nipnn nXvinn 1217

052-8760143 -T2
08-6598202 -1¥n

,14:15 nywa 2016 'AIN2 25-2< IpNUIT'OD DA A A A 07 .n:n/and >

"

, i
NTIVI2 YWONNNA XY NT NIPN Y21 .NLWIA D DX 0N - J0'OX YW Tiwnnn NYpnn
.DTPNA NY'ADN NN NXIN OX2'I 2PN WTIN2 D'Op'Inog

A1'02 'YW NN YND'AW D'WIND DY I'0 ONNN NDWONW Q1Y [0

,NJ111

<image002.png>

From: nOIDN 2!

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 1:23 PM
TOo:|'2I0N "M'N IPNIT'D N'I'N

Cc: 210 DI' '9n ;799112 NN

Subject: RE: 712'X '1an '1'Xpn
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From: Ip1IT'0D N'O'IX

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 12:58 PM
To: NOIDN 2" ;'DIDN 'M'X

Cc: 210 DI' '50 ;7991712 N'ax

Subject: RE: 112'X '12n '2'Xpn
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From: ['DIDON 'M'X

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 10:26 AM
To: IPNIT'D NN ;NVIDN 1M

Cc: 210 DI' '9n ;799111 NN

Subject: RE: 112'X '12n '2'Xpn
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From: nvuIoX 21!

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 10:23 AM
To:|'2I0XK 'MN'X

Cc: 210 DOI' 'HN ;TY9112 N'AN ;NLVIDN 2
Subject: Re: 112'X '12an '1'Xpn

NYpP1l ONX INXKNN TN D'OP'IND NTVII N'n* NTY wp'a oNXD'n
17 713021,
NLIBN 2"
DNIN' NXVIN WNAY Ty
onN' NMMipnin nXyvinn 1217

052-8760143 -1
08-6598202 -11¥n

,10:19 Nyw1 2016 'AIN1 25-2< |'DION ™ ~ itav.asulm@uvlc.org.il* » A <
200W%NN NA'YIN NN INTA NNN 210
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From: n1l q0'9N rmailto:ElyasafV@moch.gov.N1

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2016 2:37 PM

To: 21 ;0T'NYT2IA NAJIN ;NININ D0 ;210 OI' *20 ;|'21I0X 'N'N ;NT '0M ;102 YNO'n
TIT ]2 N9 ;NVION

Cc:DNIN'Y2 DI'YX DU IPNIT'O N'O'N 5 TY9112 NN |'2I0N NN ;0'21W 'on
Subject: RE:1I12'X '1an '1'Xpn
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SW D'OPINON NWIID 1TO NIWYY 11D XON NIIXD DI'OX Y'AY DAY NN 1INT NIX
WITIW NN Y31 Yynan TIp'a , NIToinn

Nniami NN apixXnn ,NiToinn J'XP]’]'J VA2 NIwyY N2 NN N2'WN TN' nWY)
n0'YN
From: [10'2 YX2'n ]mailto:michaelb@ylc.org.ill

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2016 2:33 PM
To: 2" ;0T'AWTYIA NAYIN ;NININ D0 ;210 DI' '9N '210N 'M'NX ;N7 '0IN ;N1 R0'YX
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From: n11 q0'9X rmailto:ElyasafV@moch.gov.in

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 2:51 PM

To:|nNT '0OIN

Cc:T99272 N'AN '210N 'M'N ;0'2Y 'HN ;102 HNI'N
Subject: RE:1I2'X "12n '2'¥pn
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From: |nT '0In ]Jmailto:motid@ylc.org.ill

Sent: Sunday, August 21, 2016 3:22 PM

To: N1l q0'OX
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From:nil q0'YN [mailto:Elyasafv@moch.gov.il]
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 5:12 PM

To: "N [1ynw

Cc: D'IW YN ;102 ONI'N ;|NT '0IN

Subject: RE: 112'X "1an '2'XpnN

[y nTIn,
D'2NPN D' DI'ON VA NINYAN Nyl

nN0'HN
From:1'>'tn [1ynw rmailto:shimonr@ylc.org.ill
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 5:00 PM
To:|n1l q0'OX
Cc: D'2W YN ;102 ONI'N ;|NT '0IN
Subject: RE: 712'X '12n '2'Xpn
DIYY n0'ON

NN 9'YDY D'I'YXN 12N 9'Y0 NN NNWY WPIN NNN'Y NIApya

(' 1 WAT1 0120 910 N NDWA WIN Dpn N .
nTIn

From:nil q0'9N [mailto:ElyasafvV@moch.gov.il]
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 4:40 PM

To:1'"5'7N [1yny

Subject: 112'X 12N '2'Xpn

NoWY —IT NYTIN2d D'LID ) 210 DOI' '9N P02V AN ,']X'JT TI7T ,|"7IDN M'NX ( PLO'N DNID
AN NTYI/DINID D'PNY [121W D20 X X9T TIT OV PAN OY NWRAD INKY 21
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From: Ido Frommer rmailto:imfrommer@gmaiLa3m1l

Sent: Sunday, July 10, 2016 12:27 AM

To: Livnat.doron@gmail.com

Cc: asafshalevi7@gmail.com;%11p Yn1 ;NVIDNX 1'1'; Sela Bucovetsky; ;y'a1ia [IN'D
NININ 20 ;19170 '2'N ;102 OND'N

Subject: DNIN* NP'OIAN DY *ADIVONN |I'TA NIAPYI DDTY
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From: Liron Gurvitz [mailto:lirongurvitz@gmail.com]

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 1:28 AM

To: ido frommer <imfrommer@gmail.com>; %12p YN <knollr@gmail.com>; Sela
Bucovetsky <sela.buco@gmail.com>

Subject:N'X9IN'N NINNNY N2'AN DI'A NXVI'O

IT'Y '"n,
[11'20 NN 1129 'XTD ,0112 .01I'N INN'WHY JWnRNa L[N % 710 ANonn NN 1'2VNY NNWN
ITIN2 D'IYP D''PN PITAN DN'XIVDINI.

Liron Gurvitz 0556678942
>NUIBN 111 'A<
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[10'2 OND™M

NowY — 057990855 |INpPI¥ DNI1AXI LYID HXD'N DXX

12'27 'NVI NMAT D102 NMInn

127NN DIN'X |I'7T.] —|I'7)']:1 101'D 'm'a Dy nVJ'AD)IT nyTinl 0'vI1dN Yd (
NINIX Y0
ONIN' NXYIN WX N'NI N'AD
0504408806

NN <Jimmy Pinto >jimmypinto295@gmail.com
GMT(+02:00( 19:06 23.8.2016 :71'INN
29X michaelb@ylc.org.il. Tal Ohana >talyeruham@gmail.com>
:pn1y Samuel Pinto >spintol6@gmail.com>
INUID Wine from Yeruham

Dear Michael (and Tal).

Together with my son David (who is already involved as an amateur in wine-
making/distribution). and together with Gay Gonen (who is helping us for our
remaining Argan field in Sde Boker. we are now trying to verify the feasibility of
transforming our failed 80-dunams Argan plantation at Yeruham into a grape-for-
wine plantation. which could also imply putting up a wine-making operation in
Yeruham. on the basis of our own (future) grapes + eventually the grapes from
other plantations which could also be set up on the future in the area.

I am planning to be in Yeruham on Wednesday August 31. and | would very much
appreciate discussing various aspects of the above project with you.

May | suggest a meeting with you on that day?

Thanks for letting me know if/when this meeting could take place.
Best

Jimmy

Sent from my iPhone

Sent from my iPhone
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1 NXYINN |2 ["'0WAIN2 '1AX "N -DNIN AXVIND NDWY — )X 190112

:0'osNNWN
)08-6538202 No' Y1 ONIN ( [10'2 ONI'N

0505063222 - 'N2A TYIA
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From: Lani Nizri

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2016 3:26 PM

To: NUIODX 2!

Cc: Dror Dotan

Subject: RE: 712'7 |1y ,|I0*2 YX2'n DNIN' 1'YD WRY XX qpra
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From: nUION 1'2' rmailto:vaniv@vlc.org.ill

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 10:24 AM

To: Lani Nizri

Subject: RE: 112'T ]2y ,|10'2 HX2'n DNIN' 1'YD WRY XX qpra

INIIQ QMDY DN N'MMIpn nxvin.
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From: Lani Nizri [mailto:lani@taavura.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 10:08 AM

To: NLIDN 2"

Subject: RE: 112'T |2y1 ,|10'2 SN2'n DNIN' YR WX DXN qpra
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nTin
From: nOIOX 1"2' rmailto:vaniv@vlc.ora.ill
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From: Lani Nizri [mailto:lani@taavura.com!

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 10:12 AM
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